Appropriations—1962

Administration of	$egin{aligned} General \ Funds \end{aligned}$	$_{Funds}^{Local}$	$Federal\ Funds$	Total
State Department Administration of	.\$ 256,912		\$ 84,301	\$ 341,213
Local Departments Child Welfare Bureau	. 79,221	\$ 1,178,393	1,300,593 82,554	5,723,894 161,775
Old Age Assistance Aid to Dependent		1,152,264	4,399,992	6,982,052
Children Public Asst. to Needy	•	743,076	9,298,800	14,170,464
Blind Aid to Permanently and		132,545	234,060	378,814
Totally Disabled General Public		1,028,768	3,117,480	5,175,016
Assistance Boarding Care for Children		1,017,150	***************************************	2,034,300
General Public Assist- ance to Employables		2,422,560 200,000		4,845,120
Payments to Houses of Good Shepherd	•	200,000		400,000 255,000
Public Medical Institu- tion Patient Fund		132,000	480,000	762,000
Public Assistance Con- tingent Fund				2,636,380
Supplementation for Limitation of Local				_,,
Fund Participation		(2,605,218)		
Totals	\$19,466,710 	\$ 5,401,538	\$18,997,780	\$43,866,028

Staff: State Office 69.
Local Welfare Departments 1,113.

BARRETT SCHOOL FOR GIRLS

Board of Managers

President: Anita R. Williams, 1963

Vacancy, 1962; James Earp, 1962; Lillian A. Lottier, 1962;
Annie Spencer, 1963; Bertha Winston, 1963; Francis Jencks, 1964; Mrs. Lewis Rumford II, 1964; Vacancy, 1964.

Vyola Lincoln, Superintendent

Glen Burnie (Anne Arundel County) Telephone: Southfield 6-7260

This school was established by Chapter 291, Acts of 1882 as the Industrial School for Girls. The school was purchased by the State by Chapter 367, Acts of 1931 and the name changed to the Maryland Training School for Colored Girls. The 1949 General Assembly authorized the adoption of the present name (Chapter 314, Acts of 1949). The school provides for the care and education of delinquent girls thirteen years of age and under. During the fiscal year 1960, it provided care for 103 girls committed to the school and 81 girls who were detained there.